



[REDACTED]<chryslersi@fcagroup.com>

78938716 ca

1 message

Brozovich James (AA-AS/TSS5-NA) <James.Brozovich@us.bosch.com>
To: M012022 S <Chryslersi@fcagroup.com>
Cc: "AA-AS eaafc (AA-AS/TSS5-NA)" <eaafc@service-solutions.com>

Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 9:54 AM

INFORMATION REDACTED
PURSUANT TO THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT (FOIA), 5 U.S.C.
552(B)(6)

Best regards,

James Brozovich

Automotive Service Solutions, Technical Service Support (AA-AS/TSS6-NA)
Bosch Automotive Service Solutions Inc. | 28635 Mound Road | Warren, Michigan, 48092 | [USA](#) | www.bosch.us
Tel. +1 586 582-5835 | Fax +1 800 962-8734 | James.Brozovich@us.bosch.com

From: [REDACTED]**Sent:** Monday, September 13, 2021 9:28 AM**To:** AA-AS eaafc (AA-AS/TSS5-NA) <eaafc@service-solutions.com>**Subject:** FW: Your Case # 78938716 - California Fair Plan v. Chrysler, etc., et al.; CFP.16 - Our Insured: Pomway Chrysler - Our Claim # [REDACTED]

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note9, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: "Valentine, Ann" <Ann.Valentine@Sedgwick.com>**Date:** 9/13/21 5:56 AM (GMT-08:00)**To:** [REDACTED]**Subject:** Your Case # [REDACTED] - California Fair Plan v. Chrysler, etc., et al.; CFP.16 - Our Insured: Pomway Chrysler - Our Claim # [REDACTED]

Hi Jim,

I sent our tender request to the email you provided Chryslersi@scagroup.com and it came back undeliverable. Is this correct? If so, can you please forward to this email to see if you get the same result? If there is a phone number I can call them, please advise. IN the meantime, do you know if they set the 2nd /electrical inspection date yet? ..or has there been any determination who/what caused the fire?

ANN VALENTINE | Claims Examiner - Liability

Sedgwick Claims Management Services, Inc.

Direct 321-578-5093 | Fax 704-423-6225

Email Ann.Valentine@Sedgwick.com

www.sedgwickcms.com | *Caring Counts*

From: Valentine, Ann

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 5:08 PM

To: Chryslersi@scagroup.com

Subject: Your Case # [REDACTED] California Fair Plan v. Chrysler, etc., et al.; CFP,16 - Our Insured: Pomway Chrysler - Our Claim # [REDACTED]

Sedgwick is the claim administrator for Falls Lake National Insurance Company who insures Pomway Chrysler under a general liability policy. I've been assigned as the adjuster to investigate the above referenced claim involving a customer who was charging a car battery in their garage when it caught fire damaging their vehicle as well as their garage. It's my understanding that initial inspection took place in which [REDACTED] with EAA attended on your behalf. Based on the information provided, that inspection indicated that cause and origin most likely occurred due to an aftermarket battery. As such, a 2nd inspection needed with electrical engineer and date is currently pending.

I've attached a copy of our insured's original letter requesting tender of defense and indemnity. Please advise if you are accepted this tender so we can close out our claim file.

ANN VALENTINE | Claims Examiner - Liability

Sedgwick Claims Management Services, Inc.

Direct 321-578-5093 | Fax 704-423-6225

Email Ann.Valentine@Sedgwick.com

www.sedgwickcms.com | *Caring Counts*

Any personal data acquired, processed or shared by us will be lawfully processed in line with applicable data protection legislation. If you have any questions regarding how we process personal data refer to our Privacy Notice <https://www.sedgwick.com/global-privacy-policy>. Any communication including this email and files/attachments transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If this message has been sent to you in error, you must not copy, distribute or disclose of the information it contains and you must notify us immediately (contact is within the privacy policy) and delete the message from your system.

 **Tender Request - Pomway Chrysler.pdf**
7107K